

OSAMA MUMTAZ

SOFTWARE ENGINEER / ANDROID DEVELOPER

+92-308-5098963

Islamabad, Pakistan

Email: osamamumtaz96@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/osama1malik>

Website: <https://www.osamamumtaz.com>

I'm Osama, Software Engineer from COMSATS University Islamabad. I'm a passionate, responsible, self-motivated and hard-working. Also, a mature team worker, fast learner and compliant to all challenging situations. I have experience in Android Development, Front-end Development and Web Development. I look forward to pursuing my career as an Android Developer.

SKILLS

- Android Development
- Front-end Development
- Web Development (core php)
- Unity Development
- Flutter Development
- Java Development (core)
- WordPress
- Bootstrap
- Django Templating
- Software Development
- Software Testing
- Software Debugging
- Quality Assurance
- Databases (Firebase, MySQL, SQLite)

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

- ✓ Java
- ✓ C#
- ✓ PHP
- ✓ JavaScript

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- ❖ Problem Solving
- ❖ Fast Learning
- ❖ Leadership
- ❖ Team Player
- ❖ Decision Making

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2020 – TO PRESENT

ANDROID DEVELOPER, RAPIDEV DMCC

I'm working on the application named as rapics. Rapics is an application which is used as Walkie Talkie over the internet. With PTT, user can also call and send messages to other users.

NOVEMBER 2019 – JANUARY 2020

WEB DEVELOPER INTERN, ESERVMD

I was working on the portal system of the company using HTML, CSS & PHP.

NOVEMBER 2018 –MAY 2020

ANDROID DEVELOPER, FREELANCING

I have completed different android app projects independently in freelancing.

DECEMBER 2017 – JUNE 2019

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER, FREELANCING

I have completed many WordPress projects for different clients.

EDUCATION

2016 – 2020

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, COMSATS UNIVERSITY, ISLAMABAD.

2013 – 2015

FSC (PRE-ENGINEERING), FAZAIA DEGREE COLLEGE MRF KAMRA.

PROJECTS

1. CRMPS – Android Application

Android application to keep social distance among people due to this corona crisis.

Technologies Used: Google Maps API, Firebase Realtime Database, Firebase Cloud Messaging, MySQL Database, Web API's etc.

2. HOTEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM – Android Application

Android application for FYP of a client.

Technologies Used: Google Maps API, Firebase Realtime Database, Firebase Cloud Messaging, SQLite etc.

3. TRACKING SYSTEM – Android Application

Android application to keep track of employees by employer.

Technologies Used: Google Maps API, Firebase MySQL Database, Web API's etc.

4. MART.PK – Android Application

E-Commerce Android application for the e-commerce website. User can place order using this application. Admin can upload products from the web.

Technologies Used: MySQL Database, Web API's to fetch data from the web.

5. ELECTRONIC TRACKING SYSTEM – Android Application

Android application to keep coordinates of different places and user can start navigation by selecting the desired location.

Technologies Used: Google Maps API, Firebase Realtime Database etc.

6. HAZIR MAZDOOR – Android Application

Android application just like uber to get nearest mazdoor.

Technologies Used: Google Maps API, Firebase Realtime Database etc.

7. GET FOOD – Android Application

Android application to order food online.

Technologies Used: Firebase Realtime Database, SQLite.

8. SCHOOL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM – Web Based Management System

Web based management system for a school.

Technologies Used: HTML/CSS, Bootstrap, MySQL, PHP, JavaScript etc.